From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 10/13/2011 8:56:42 AM

To: Redacted Emelo,
Josephine (josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Thomas, Sarah R. (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting Request to meet Re: GRC Attrition
Great. Thank you Redac]See you next Tuesday at 3:30 pm.

----- Original Message-----

From:|Redacted

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 8:53 AM

To: Emelo, Josephine

Cc: Thomas, Sarah R.; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: Mecting Request to meet Re: GRC Attrition

Thank you for scheduling the mtng, Josephine.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |

From: Emelo, Josephine {mailto:josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Thomas, Sarah R.

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Mecting Request to meet Re: GRC Attrition

Hi Sarah,
I schedule the meeting on October 18 @3:30 pm.

From: Thomas, Sarah R.

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:17 PM
To:|Redacted

Cc: Emelo, Josephine

Subject: RE: Mecting Request to meet Re: GRC Attrition

I've asked Josie (our new AA) to schedule.

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0763566


mailto:josephine.emelo@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

Adpvisor to Commissioner Mark Ferron
(Legal/Energy/Communications)

505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2310 (phone)

(415) 703-2262 (fax)
WWW.Cpuc.ca.gov
sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov

From]Redacted

Sent: Wed 10/12/2011 4:39 PM
To: Thomas, Sarah R.
Cc: Banks, Juliane

Subject: Meeting Request to meet Re: GRC Attrition

Hi Sarah,

Per your agreement w/ John Hughes today (during lunch time) to meet on the above subject, do you have any

availability to meet with John next week?

Proposed Dates:

Oct 17, 18 or 19, between 3:30pm and Spm (30mins).

If none of the dates above work for you, please provide me your date/time of availability for John's consideration.

Thank you for your attention.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
‘ Redacted ‘

SB GT&S 0763567



